Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 27 June 2022 11:18 AM

To: nitha@mova.com.sg

Subject: Your Ref: SML4885U // LKK Ref: CC4/ASM22005955/Epa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING
SHA5173B(AXA) AND SML4885U ON 15/06/2022]

Attachments: SHA5173B Police Report.PNG

Your Ref: SML4885U Without Prejudice

LKK Ref: CC4/ASM22005955/Epa3

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHA5173B(AXA) AND SML4885U ON 15/06/2022
We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that our insured has contacted the traffic police and gathered that your client failed to conform
to red light signal and collided onto our insured taxi who was turning right when traffic light “Green Arrow” signal on
which is in taxi’s favour.

In view of the above, we regret to inform you that we have our principal instruction to deny liability and unable to
look into your client’s matter.

Thank you.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
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